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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp _

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 3:50 PM
To: 'Gus Gornto'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You

Cathy
Internet Access

From: Gus Gornto [mailto:gus@gorntolaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 3:25 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Please change the mailing address for the following entities to 2439 Swordfish Lane, Edgewater, FL 32141-7504:

Luna Bella 219, LLC - Document No. L09000110226
Luna Bella 315, LLC - Document No. izofSehias3

Also, please add the contact email address as: ellylo555@yahoo.com

Thank you

L. A. "Gus" Gornto, Jr.

Gornio & Gornto, P.A.

444 Seabreeze Boulevard, Suite 200
Daytona Beach, FI. 32118
Telephone:; (386) 257-1899
Facsimile: (386) 257-1833

Email: gus@gorntolaw.com

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

Circular 230 Disclosure: Pursuant to recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Departmant Regulations, we are now required to advise you that, unless otharwise
exprassly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written {o be
used, and may not be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or -
recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.
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